From: Brian Calcutt Brian.Calcutt@meinhardtgroup.com &
Subject: 122895 Sanctuary Point Lib-DA Queries
Date: 6 June 2022 at 4:53 pm

To: Rus Manaf rus.manaf@brewsterhjorth.com.au
Cc: Sailesh Sharan Sailesh.Sharan@meinhardtgroup.com

Rus,
Thanks for this.

1. We have made application for supply to Endeavour Energy, investigate the existing
substation capacities with them and have prepared a design based on this information.
As we have advised previously, there is no requirement for a substation on this site, as
we can get the required supply from the substation located across the road. This was covered
in our Concept Report from November 2020.

2. We are not involved in the lighting of the carpark and cannot comment on whatever
the Council and Endeavour Energy have agreed to.

3. The X2 fittings are pole lights. The lighting to the pathway complies with the
requirements of AS 1158.3.1

4. The X3 is an inground wall washer fitting, intended to illuminate the green wall.

X2 Pole Light Simes/ Eagle Boulevard 1T8WLED |3000K [102diax545 | Pole 4m pole
Lighting pedestrian/ mounted. | Grey fitting an dmatchng
Cycle optics Fitting pole
integrated | IP65
intopole | IK09
McAdam step 3
X3 In ground wall Target Jedirecessed | 12WLED  [4000K | 600x81x82 | Inground | IP66
washer K10
60
Regards,

Brian Calcutt
Associate Director - Electrical
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